City Clerk

From: Mayor's Assistant

Sent: Wednesday, December 17, 2025 2:39 PM

To: City Clerk

Subject: FW: Market Street - Revised Replacement Marker
Attachments: Market Street (S40) - FINAL Revised TEXT.docx
Importance: High

Agenda item, please. Last year, they updated and replaced one sign out front that we
voted yes to. This one is for the Stuart house, updated to reflect accuracy.

Thank you,

Fhists L Siance

Mayor’s Assistant

City of Mackinac Island
7358 Market Street

P.0O. Box 455

Mackinac Island, Ml 49757
assistant@cityofmi.org
(906) 847-6556 (office)
(906) 847-6430 (fax)

From: Davis, Michelle (DNR)
Sent: Saturday, December 13, 2025 8:06 PM

To: Mayor's Assistant <assistant@cityofmi.org>

Cc: Brisson, Steve (DNR) <BRISSONS @michigan.gov>
Subject: Market Street - Revised Replacement Marker
Importance: High

Hi Tammy,

The revised replacement text for the Market Street historical marker has been reviewed and accepted
by the Michigan Historical Commission and Steve Brisson. We hope to have the replacement marker
funded by the William G. Pomeroy Foundation grant. We have a tight deadline we are working with —

December 31, 2025.
| also want Mayor Doud to have an opportunity to look over the text.

The next step is to confirm the delivery information. Listed below is the information used to deliver the
revised Mackinac Island replacement marker:



City of Mackinac Island

Attn: Michael Ruddle/City Shop
7358 Market Street

Mackinac Island, Ml 49757

Mike Ruddie
cityshop@cityofmi.org
006-847-8158

Monday - Friday
8am-3pm
No Loading Dock

Please let me know if this should be used for the Market Street replacement marker as well.

As | mentioned, we have a December 31, 2025, deadline for the grant funding, so please let me know
if you have any questions or concerns as quickly as possible.

Kindly,
Michelle Davis

Marker Coordinator
Michigan History Center
517-331-7374
Davisml1l@michigan.gov




